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Harris, Sheila, RLD

From: James Reist <jreist@srklawnm.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 2:40 PM
To: Harris, Sheila, RLD
Subject: [EXT] RE: PSY-17-1-COM & PSY-17-12-COM Settlement Agreement

Good afternoon, 
 
This acknowledges receipt of the signed settlement agreement.  Thank you! 
 
James T. Reist 
Smidt, Reist & Keleher, P.C. 
4811‐A Hardware Dr. NE, Suite 4 
Albuquerque, NM  87109 
Telephone:  505‐830‐2200 
Facsimile:  505‐830‐4400 
jreist@srklawnm.com 
www.srklawnm.com 
  

THIS E‐MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THOSE TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN 
INFORMATION WHICH IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE LAW. IF YOU 
HAVE RECEIVED THIS E‐MAIL IN ERROR, DO NOT DISTRIBUTE, RETAIN OR COPY IT.  INSTEAD, FORWARD IT 
IMMEDIATELY TO THE SENDER WITH ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY, AND NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE (505‐830‐
2200).    THANK YOU. 

  
 
 
 
 

From: Harris, Sheila, RLD <sheila.harris@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 2:07 PM 
To: James Reist <jreist@srklawnm.com>; samrdzija1123@comcast.net 
Subject: PSY‐17‐1‐COM & PSY‐17‐12‐COM Settlement Agreement 

 
Hello, 
 
Please see the attached signed agreement. Please notify me of receipt of this email. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Sheila Harris 
Compliance Liaison 
Regulation & Licensing Department 
Boards & Commissions Division 
P.O. Box 25101 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
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(505) 476-4622 
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